
 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE 
 SACRAMENTO 
 
 
In the Matter of the Application of   ) SUMMARY ORDER OF DENIAL OF  

) UNRESTRICTED LICENSE AND 
                                     ) FOR ISSUANCE OF RESTRICTED 
KEVIN MICHAEL WRIGHT         ) LICENSE 
                                  ) 

      Respondent, ) File No. LBB 3824-AP (AR) 
                                                                                    ) 
 

WHEREAS, on February 9, 2007, KEVIN MICHAEL WRIGHT, the Respondent 

herein, filed with the Insurance Commissioner of the State of California, an application for an 

unrestricted license to act as a life agent.  Said application is now pending and no permanent license 

has been issued thereon as of the date hereof; and, 

WHEREAS, on December 13, 1990, in Case No. CR-89-836-KN, in the United States 

District Court, Central District of California, Respondent was convicted upon a plea of guilty of two 

counts of distribution and possession with intent to distribute cocaine, in violation of 21 USC 

841(a)(1), a felony; and, 

WHEREAS, it is provided in subdivision (a) of the Section 1669 of the Insurance 

Code of the State of California that said Insurance Commissioner may, without hearing, deny an 

application for a license or a licensing right if the applicant has committed a felony as shown by a 

plea of guilty or nolo contendere, or by a final judgment of conviction thereof; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, pursuant to the authority of 

Section 1669(a) of said Insurance Code, that the application of Respondent, KEVIN MICHAEL 

WRIGHT, for an unrestricted license to act as a life agent be, and the same hereby is, DENIED. 
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there be issued to Respondent, pursuant to Section 

1742 of said Insurance Code, and upon full compliance with all statutory and regulatory 

requirements therefor, a restricted license to act as a life agent, subject to the following conditions 

and restrictions: 

Respondent shall obey the laws and regulations of the State of 
California, the United States of America, and every state and foreign 
government (and political subdivision thereof) having jurisdiction 
over Respondent. 

 
 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the aforesaid restricted license to act as a restricted 

life agent shall remain subject to the conditions and restrictions hereinabove set forth until such time 

as said Insurance Commissioner shall, by written Order, remove or modify said conditions and 

restrictions. 

This Order shall be effective immediately. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal 

this               day of                                           , 2007. 

 
 

STEVE POIZNER 
Insurance Commissioner 

 
By:   

 
ROBERT HAGEDORN 
Assistant Chief Counsel 

 


